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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: muhammad.saleem@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:28 PM
To: Rehana Mansha
Cc: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: FW: Remove SW-Selected sites

On 2023-05-30 07:21, Rehana Mansha wrote: 
> Dear Sobia, 
>  
> Further to below email, you're requested to remove the following sites  
> from the Biker Straddling scope of work. 
>  
> Ship to 
>  
> Site Name 
>  
> City/Territory 
>  
> Region 
>  
> Safety Warden Name 
>  
> 12867822 
>  
> OMER FILLING STATION 
>  
> Rawalpindi 
>  
> Islamabad 
>  
> Muhammad Abid 
>  
> 10040788 
>  
> BEST WAY SERVICE STATION 
>  
> South Karachi 
>  
> Karachi 
>  
> Sumair Ahmad 
>  
> In addition, you're also requested to close the contract of the Safety  
> wardens. 
>  
> Best Regards, 
>  
> Rehana Mansha 
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>  
> From: Maria.Silat@shell.com [mailto:Maria.Silat@shell.com] 
> Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 4:56 PM 
> To: Yusra.Y.Hussain@shell.com; Hannan.Muzaffar@shell.com;  
> Abdul.Usman@shell.com; Abdul.Sami@shell.com 
> Cc: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
> Subject: Remove SW-Selected sites 
>  
> Guys, 
>  
> We will be removing SW from following 4 sites considering high  
> compliance moving to sites that need more support. This will be  
> effective as soon as agency HR is aligned. 
>  
> Ship to 
>  
> Site Name 
>  
> City/Territory 
>  
> Region 
>  
> TM Name 
>  
> 12867822 
>  
> OMER FILLING STATION 
>  
> Rawalpindi 
>  
> Islamabad 
>  
> Hannan Muzaffar 
>  
> 10040788 
>  
> BEST WAY SERVICE STATION 
>  
> South Karachi 
>  
> Karachi 
>  
> Abdul Raffay Usman 
>  
> 10041384 
>  
> MARGALLA FILLING STATION 
>  
> Islamabad 
>  
> Islamabad 
>  
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> Yusra Hussain 
>  
> 10041252 
>  
> SANWAL FILLING STATION 
>  
> Multan 
>  
> Multan 
>  
> Abdul Sami 
>  
> Regards, 
>  
> Maria 
 
 
Dear Ma'am 
 
With reference to the above email, it is here by requested you to please Transfer SW Syed Junain Jafar from Margala FS 
sip to 10041384 to MIllat FS ship to 12266097 as this site is already going to be vacant. further i have verbaly taken the 
consent of Syed Junaid Jafar as well. he is willing to move at millat filling station. 
 
moreover, it is also requested to please Transfer Muhammad Abid currently working at Omar FS ship to 12867822, to 
EZZI FS ship to 
10041414 Abbotabad. 
 
 
Regards 
Muhammad Saleem 
supervisor North Islamabad 
 
 


